2020/12/15 BT HEE - $TEDmB{

% [2020/HFI TS GERDEMBIGBISEIY] ES freelancertlif

BIEA : PEF <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>

8 : 20205128 15H(28=) T4-2:40

K1 A : elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>; f&k<frank.xu@ubs-cn.com>
b 3X : BRH<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>

hi frank
FRITUE.
Elaine , BRGNS

BN ¢ "XUBEE "<kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;
RIXEATE - 2020128 15H(E#=) H45-1:35
WA : "T™ES" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

NE  "RFED "<lisals.yuan@ubs-cn.com>;"[&Hl "<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com> ;"B E "<natalie.bi@ubs-cn.com>;"T

M, "<frida.ding@ubs-cn.com>;
T [20200EF RS GERDEFDBIKEX ] EF freclancerfiig

Dear Nicole ,

2020/ RS GERDIDESEIKEXINE , EFERAE12ARZISBKEX , BSXFRIISHKEXASMLY. E5NEE

FHRY  AREFFEEAHER , TEMBARRKRRRZIE , EAiEEFreelancersttF,

B4 : 20208 A= GERDERFI GBI E

At - 23638

B ( &%t ) : 8928.57

T 62%

REBEFFEERBNIRE « ERFEKRITEE | EFHHIE®

BUBHEHE~
BY Kristy

e Original ---------------

From: "manna.ma"<manna.ma@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2020 11:18 AM
To: "YUIBIE" <kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "™EF"<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>; "B&H" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "EE3XZE"<natalie.bi@ubs-cn.com>; "T

®SL" <frida.ding@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re: [ 2021 MH{EGERDERABMANZIT] SEKEXER

Dear

B EIRMREFEFRRAAERTININE | XN EEERT | SiEfimilaEE R R RIEEME B IRAZERHESE

% (FALE TR LB ERHEX AN RE .

Manna

From: "YUiBiE" <kristy.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2020 11:10 AM

To: "SF"<manna.ma@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "PHEE"<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>; "BrHI"<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "B E"<natalie.bi@ubs-cn.com>; "T
& " <frida.ding@ubs-cn.com>;
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